Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June, 2018 2:42 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Cc: Catherine Koh Mui Gek; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: T0418/SHD3606S/WT(st) ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJH 5114L
AND SHD 3606S ON 23.04.2018

Your Ref: T0418/SHD3606S/WT(st) Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007625/K1hb3

Dear William,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJH 5114L AND SHD 3606S ON 23.04.2018

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to request for a copy of your client’s CCTV footage or any evidence for our further action. Our Insured
driver reported that there was no collision between both vehicles. Below is a copy of our Insured’s statement for

your reference.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Driving . | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence & i
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 23/04/2018 at about 1515hrs, | was driving vehicle (SJH5114L) along Choa Chu Kang Drive before
Choa Chu Kang Park going toward KJE. It was raining that day and the road surface was weal. While
approaching the junction, the traffic light suddenly turned to amber hence the vehicle (SHD3606S) applied
brake to his vehicle (SHD3806S). | applied brake to my vahicle (SJH5114L) as well and managed to stop
my vehicle (SJH5114L) in time. The driver came out of his vehicle (SHD3606S) and told me that my
vehicle (SJH5114L) front hit onto his vehicle (SJHS114L) rear. However, | make a check on both vehicles
and thera i no damaged to both vehicles. There is still a 3 finger epacing between both vehicles. Both
parties took pholos, exchanged pariculars and left the scene. Nobody was injured during the accident,
No government property damage. No police nor ambulance was at my scene, After which, | received a
letter from my insurance stating that the driver had make a claim against me for the accident and he
suffered from some back or neck Injuries. | wish 1o state that | did not hit onto his vehicle (SHDI606S)
and he insist that my vehicle (SJHS5114L) hit onto his vehicle (SHD3606S).

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



